

SAFE COMMUNITIES NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY – SELF-HARM / INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE
AGENDA/MINUTES

DATE: Wednesday January 18, 2017		TIME: 1:00 pm	LOCATION: OPP Station, Cobourg
CO-CHAIRS: Jennifer Cox, Forrest Rowden		RECORDER: Joanne Brewster	
ATTENDANCE: Ashley Fontaine, Colin Cackette, Cynthia Chan-Reynolds, Heather Grundy, Iola Needs, Jennifer Cox, Joanne Brewster, Michele Leggette (Arthurs), Terry Garnham, Trent Parmiter, Alanna Williams			
REGRETS: Ann Anderson, Clare Paterson, Forrest Rowden, Hope Kirksey, Janet Irvine, Lucia Lee, Melissa Emerson, Mike Richardson, Nancy Wagner, Tammie Staples			
AGENDA ITEM	SUBMITTED BY:	KEY DISCUSSION POINTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
Appointment of Co-Chair		Forrest ROWDEN will remain as one co-chair	Jennifer COX will be the other co-chair
Approval agenda			Motion to approve agenda as written made by Ashley FONTAINE Seconded by Ken SABO CARRIED
Declaration of Conflict of Interest			None
Approval of minutes from last meeting		Last Meeting: November 8, 2016	Motion to approve minutes as written made by Michele Leggette Seconded by Terry GARNHAM CARRIED
Action Items from minutes of last meeting		ACTION: Joanne BREWSTER will add a link to 211 on the SC website ACTION: Joanne BREWSTER will send out meeting date requests	Completed Completed – meetings are May 10, September 13, November 15. All at 1pm, HKPR District Health Unit, Port Hope
Lead Table Updates Next Lead Table Meeting Date: February 6, 2017		Last Lead Table Meeting: November 14, 2016	Strategic Planning is underway with some members of the Lead Table – more to be presented at the next meeting
Sub-Committee Requests to Lead Table <i>(will remain on agenda until completed)</i>		Create list of what our agreed upon plans are for 2017 and any monies that we want to request to support activities in 2017	1. Recommended to be included in the 2017 work plan - no budget request at

**SAFE COMMUNITIES NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY – SELF-HARM / INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE
AGENDA/MINUTES**

DATE: Wednesday January 18, 2017	TIME: 1:00 pm	LOCATION: OPP Station, Cobourg
CO-CHAIRS: Jennifer Cox, Forrest Rowden	RECORDER: Joanne Brewster	
ATTENDANCE: Ashley Fontaine, Colin Cackette, Cynthia Chan-Reynolds, Heather Grundy, Iola Needs, Jennifer Cox, Joanne Brewster, Michele Leggette (Arthurs), Terry Garnham, Trent Parmiter, Alanna Williams		
REGRETS: Ann Anderson, Clare Paterson, Forrest Rowden, Hope Kirksey, Janet Irvine, Lucia Lee, Melissa Emerson, Mike Richardson, Nancy Wagner, Tammie Staples		

AGENDA ITEM	SUBMITTED BY:	KEY DISCUSSION POINTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
		<p>1. Suicide Prevention signs on the MTO overpasses Nancy WAGNER is following up with this</p> <p>Viewed the recently finalized PSA for rail signs and discussed its release</p> <p>Members can share PSA and highlight/promote it</p> <p>2. Ashley FONTAINE presented a number of ideas regarding one-day sessions in various communities with identified topic areas to be presented. Would be free for attendees.</p> <p><i>Brighton</i> – focus on seniors - speakers from community agencies</p> <p><i>Cramahe area</i> – mental health and addictions</p> <p><i>Cobourg and Port Hope</i> – crisis and well-being – referral/service information, healthy workplaces – audience would be professionals, service providers, PSWs (emphasis on collaboration, leadership, working as a community)</p> <p><i>Hamilton Township</i> – youth based focus</p>	<p>this point until we know more about what this will look like</p> <p>PSA will be posted on the SC website and can be shared via FB and Twitter.</p> <p>Members will be notified when it's on the site</p> <p>ACTION: Heather GRUNDY and Joanne BREWSTER will reach out to local reporter re: follow up story to the rail sign release</p> <p>2. Recommended to be included in the 2017 work plan</p>

**SAFE COMMUNITIES NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY – SELF-HARM / INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE
AGENDA/MINUTES**

DATE: Wednesday January 18, 2017	TIME: 1:00 pm	LOCATION: OPP Station, Cobourg
CO-CHAIRS: Jennifer Cox, Forrest Rowden	RECORDER: Joanne Brewster	
ATTENDANCE: Ashley Fontaine, Colin Cackette, Cynthia Chan-Reynolds, Heather Grundy, Iola Needs, Jennifer Cox, Joanne Brewster, Michele Leggette (Arthurs), Terry Garnham, Trent Parmiter, Alanna Williams		
REGRETS: Ann Anderson, Clare Paterson, Forrest Rowden, Hope Kirksey, Janet Irvine, Lucia Lee, Melissa Emerson, Mike Richardson, Nancy Wagner, Tammie Staples		

AGENDA ITEM	SUBMITTED BY:	KEY DISCUSSION POINTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
		<p>mental health, addictions, online harassment, homelessness</p> <p><i>Trent Hills</i> – vulnerable persons, intellectual disabilities, dual diagnosis</p> <p>Look to join with other events that are already planned</p> <p>3. Expo 2018 – begin planning in 2017 with a planning committee required. All 3 SC sub-committees would need to be involved.</p> <p>4. Iola NEEDS led discussion on the Youth Suicide Prevention Steering Committee – discussion paper circulated for review</p> <p>Funds request relates to the Be Safe App – (sustain its use) and ASIST Training (ongoing community training)</p> <p>Iola NEEDS would be willing to remain the contact person with Mind Your Mind (Be Safe App)/ contract with the Be Safe App</p> <p>Discussion regarding the Youth Suicide Prevention Steering Committee joining SC – goal is to work together, pool resources and avoid duplication of</p>	<p>3. Members recommended that Heather GRUNDY and Joanne BREWSTER seek input/feedback from the Lead Table regarding interest and support for an Expo in 2018.</p> <p>4. Recommendation to have the Youth Suicide Prevention Steering Committee join Safe Communities</p>

**SAFE COMMUNITIES NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY – SELF-HARM / INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE
AGENDA/MINUTES**

DATE: Wednesday January 18, 2017		TIME: 1:00 pm	LOCATION: OPP Station, Cobourg
CO-CHAIRS: Jennifer Cox, Forrest Rowden		RECORDER: Joanne Brewster	
ATTENDANCE: Ashley Fontaine, Colin Cackette, Cynthia Chan-Reynolds, Heather Grundy, Iola Needs, Jennifer Cox, Joanne Brewster, Michele Leggette (Arthurs), Terry Garnham, Trent Parmiter, Alanna Williams			
REGRETS: Ann Anderson, Clare Paterson, Forrest Rowden, Hope Kirksey, Janet Irvine, Lucia Lee, Melissa Emerson, Mike Richardson, Nancy Wagner, Tammie Staples			
AGENDA ITEM	SUBMITTED BY:	KEY DISCUSSION POINTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
		services. There are some organizations at the Youth Suicide Prevention Steering Committee that are currently not represented on this sub-committee. Workgroups can be established to carry out specific projects/activities.	Recommendation to adopt their work plan as an addition to ours (i.e., Be Safe App and ASIST Training) Recommendation: Request up to \$3000 from the Lead Table to support the work of this committee for 2017 plans and activities
NEW / EMERGING ISSUES			
Organization/Agency Network News <i>(please contact the member directly if you require further information)</i>	Terry GARNHAM	Terry GARNHAM emailed members Niagara Region Suicide Prevention Strategy – if available, he will share the evaluation piece	
	Trent PARMITER	Mental health court diversion program - Pre-charge program has been approved and officers are currently being trained about the process 6-month pilot project began January 9 th	
NEXT MEETING: May 10, 2017 @ 1:00 pm - HKPR District Health Unit, Port Hope			
ADJOURNMENT: 2:37 pm			